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Ramendra Singh

From: Rajalakshmi <coordinatorsouth@wangprofessionals.com>
Sent: 30 November 2024 18:02
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: 'Koushik Chakraborty'; 'Saikat Das'; support@wangprofessionals.com; 

support_south@wangprofessionals.com; 'Nand Kishore'; 'Saikat Das'
Subject: RE: defat fryer heating element qnt required 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Lead time 3-4 weeks from the date of receipt of the payment. 
 
Regards, 
Rajalakshmi 
For Wang Professionals Private Limited 

SOUTH OFFICE : No.627,2ND FLOOR,11TH MAIN, HAL 2ND STAGE, 

INDIRANAGAR, BANGALORE-560038.  

Tel:  : 080-41696701  
 
E.Mail : coordinatorsouth@wangprofessionals.com 
 
Website: www.wangprofessionals.com  
 
for all  sales & service support,  Please call: Toll free:- 1800 200 2820  (10 .00AM - 6.00PM – on week days) 
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From: Ramendra Singh [mailto:ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com]  
Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2024 5:49 PM 
To: Rajalakshmi 
Cc: 'Koushik Chakraborty'; 'Saikat Das'; support@wangprofessionals.com; support_south@wangprofessionals.com; 'Nand 
Kishore'; 'Saikat Das' 
Subject: RE: defat fryer heating element qnt required  
 
Pls share the lead time 
 

From: Rajalakshmi <coordinatorsouth@wangprofessionals.com>  
Sent: 30 November 2024 17:46 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: 'Koushik Chakraborty' <koushik.chakraborty@electroluxprofessional.com>; 'Saikat Das' 
<Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com>; support@wangprofessionals.com; support_south@wangprofessionals.com; 
'Nand Kishore' <Nand.Kishore@electroluxprofessional.com>; 'Saikat Das' <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com> 
Subject: RE: defat fryer heating element qnt required  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Mr. Ramendra Singh, 
 
PFA revised discounted quote with 7%  and this will  remain final no regret price. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2024 2:16 PM 
To: Rajalakshmi; Nand Kishore; Mahadev Badiger; 'Saikat Das' 
Cc: Nashid Ahmed; 'Koushik Chakraborty'; 'Saikat Das'; support@wangprofessionals.com; 
support_south@wangprofessionals.com 
Subject: RE: defat fryer heating element qnt required  
 
Dear Saikat ji, 
 
Kindly give us 10% discount, because price higher as compare to other vendors 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
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From: Rajalakshmi <coordinatorsouth@wangprofessionals.com>  
Sent: 30 November 2024 14:00 
To: Nand Kishore <Nand.Kishore@electroluxprofessional.com>; Mahadev Badiger 
<mahadev.badiger@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh 
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Koushik Chakraborty' <koushik.chakraborty@electroluxprofessional.com>; 
'Saikat Das' <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com>; support@wangprofessionals.com; 
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
 
Reference to the below mail , we are pleased to append our quote for you kind consideration . 
 
Images attached for you kind reference. 
 

 
 
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

 
 

From: Nand Kishore [mailto:Nand.Kishore@electroluxprofessional.com]  
Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2024 1:10 PM 
To: 'YASHODHA A'; support_south@wangprofessionals.com; support@wangprofessionals.com 
Cc: Nashid Ahmed; Ramendra Singh; Mahadev Badiger; Koushik Chakraborty; Saikat Das 
Subject: RE: defat fryer heating element qnt required  
 
Dear Team, 
 
As per the below email, please submit your best price quotation on priority. 
 
Thanks 
 
Best Regards, 
Nandkishore 
Commercial & Customer Care 
Electrolux Professional India Pvt. Ltd. 
Mobile No.  +91-9990242756 
E-mail Id : Nand.kishore@electroluxprofessional.com 

          

 
professional.electrolux.com 
 

 

Classification: INTERNAL 

From: Saikat Das <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com>  
Sent: 30 November 2024 11:13 
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To: Nand Kishore <Nand.Kishore@electroluxprofessional.com> 
Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh 
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@travelfoodservices.com>; Koushik 
Chakraborty <koushik.chakraborty@electroluxprofessional.com> 
Subject: Re: defat fryer heating element qnt required  
 
URGENT 
 
Dear Nand, 
 
As discussed, please get the quotation and stock arranged asap.  
 
Regards, 
Saikat  
 
Sent from Outlook for Android 
 

Classification: INTERNAL 

From: Mahadev Badiger <  
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 12:28:18 pm 
To: Saikat Das <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com> 
Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh 
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: defat fryer heating element qnt required  
 

NOTICE: This email originated from outside of Electrolux Professional. Be careful of attachments and links. Report suspicious emails 
using Phish Alert Report button. 

 
Dear Team, 
 
Kindly send me the quotation for defat fryer heating element attached the machine details and part number, 
 
617818401    004755    PIASTRA RADIANTE 2,7 KW   RADIANT PLATE 2,7 KW  
 
Regards, 
 
Mahadev Badiger, 
Asst Manager - Maintenance 
BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd 
Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building, 
Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road,  
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karanataka 560300. 
M: 9538452406 
www.travelfoodservices.com 

 You don't often get email from mahadev.badiger@travelfoodservices.com. Learn why this is important   



7

 
 
This email and any attached files is for the attention of the intended recipient. The email and any attachments 
may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product. If you are not the intended 
recipient: (a) contact the sender immediately and delete from your system all copies of the email including any 
attachments. (b) do not read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. Any such 
unauthorized use may be unlawful. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The 
sender therefore cannot accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise 
as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The protection 
of your personal data matters to us. The Electrolux Professional Group 
https://www.electroluxprofessionalgroup.com/en/  


